From: Phyllis Beaulieu

To: Richard Dwyer

Subject: FW: Project screening

Date: Tuesday, April 26, 2011 3:11:23 PM
For your file

From: Info at NIRB [mailto:info@nirb.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2011 10:54 AM
To: 'Genevieve Lemoine’

Cc: Julie Ross; Phyllis Beaulieu; Brian Aglukark
Subject: RE: Project screening

Good Morning Genevieve,

With NPC what we receive from their office is a Conformity Determination through a letter stating
whether the project will require NIRB Screening or not. They don’t normally send the full
application package. CLEY should forward your application package to us once they have
completed their review of the file, so yes we will receive your application information through one
of the agencies involved with the review process. In regards to the NWB, depending on the level of
permit that you require from them, we may or may not get a referral (if you only require a Class B
Water License it would be exempt from NIRB Screening, and therefore we would not receive any
documentation from their office to trigger our screening process).

In the end, if we require more information in regards to your project proposal, we will correspond
with you after your application is forwarded to us from the any of the agencies mentioned above.

If you require further clarification, please do not hesitate to contact me directly at 867 983 4603.
Regards,

Tannis Bolt
Environmental Administrator

Nunavut Impact Review Board
P.O. Box 1360

Cambridge Bay, NU, XOB 0CO
Phone: 867-983-4600

Fax: 867-983-2594

E-mail: info@nirb.ca

Web: www.nirb.ca

Public Registry: ftp.nirb.ca

From: Genevieve Lemoine [mailto:glemoine@bowdoin.edu]
Sent: April-13-11 8:55 AM

To: info@nirb.ca

Subject: Project screening


mailto:/O=NWB ORGANIZATION/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LICENSING
mailto:licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org
mailto:info@nirb.ca
http://www.nirb.ca/
ftp://ftp.nirb.ca/

Good morning,

| am writing to inquire about the requirements for filing a project proposal for an archaeological
research project this summer. Briefly, we are proposing to conduct archaeological survey (with
possible limited test excavations) for two weeks in the vicinity of Cape Sheridan (approx. 82030’N,
61030'W). We will have a small crew of four people, and will establish a tent camp. We will be
flying in on a Twin Otter from Resolute (PCSP) and will travel on foot while in the field. | have
verbal confirmation from INAC that this is crown land, and we fall below the threshold for a permit
from them. | am in the process of applying for a water license, and have submitted an application
for an archaeological research permit.

In reading the NIRB Guide 3, is appear that since the project is located in the North Baffin region,
both the NWB and CLEY will forward our appliations to NPC, who will forward it to you. Is this
correct?

Thanks,

Genevieve

Genevieve LeMoine

Curator/Registrar

The Peary-MacMillan Arctic Museum and Arctic Studies Center
Bowdoin College

9500 College Station

Brunswick, Maine 04011

207-725-3304 (voice)
207-725-3499 (fax)

glemoine@bowdoin.edu

http://www.bowdoin.edu/arctic-museum
http://www.ilapweb.info
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